MESSAGE FROM OUR NEW PRESIDENT Dear Fellow Lions: Again we are entering a new year of activities entitled LIONISM. As in the previous As in the previous 29 years, we need cooperation of every member of this wonderful club. The officers of the club can't do everything, but with your cooperation they can do a lot. We all know that we have some members who are unable to work on certain projects, but at the same time they might be able to participate in others. And that's what we are expecting from all of us. Work connected with a dose of fun will give us the right to say a loud "WE SERVE!" I wish to thank everyone of you for your cooperation. . . in advance. Lion Ted Zagorewicz.

President Ted called the meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was lead by Lion Ozzie Buoncristiani, and the Invocation was given by Lion Bob Woodall. Lion Ed Damonte introduced his guest. District 8 Supervisor Don Horanzy. The supervisor gave a brief civic talk on low income housing, park maintenance and muni routing. Minutes of the last board meeting were read by Secretary Mike Perri, Jr. Board action included a passed motion to shorten future installation banquets. A letter of congratulations to President Ted from Senator Milton Marks was read. Personal glimpse: The secretary proudly disclosed he is made up of half Italian and half Polish stock. Which half do you think the president will be holding responsible for errors and omissions in the minutes?

Committee Reports: Attendance Chmn. F. Ferrera wants it recorded that he is going to be a hard liner. If a member doesn't show up at a meeting he will receive a post card noting his presence was missed. Pa-per Drive Chmn. C. Bottarini reported a filled 10 ton container was picked up and replaced with a 5 ton container. The drive is doing well. Cadillac Raffle Chmn. G. Francesconi reported a total of \$7,515 is on deposit representing 76 sold tickets to date. The front running 4 ticket sellers are: H. Clews, 14; G. Francesconi, 14; F. Bulleri, 10; and Wm. Cazatt, 8. Lion Ron Faina and Lion Giulio Francesconi showed up following their attendance at the S.F. Council of Lions Clubs meeting at the Granada Cafe. Lion Ron tentatively reported gross fireworks sales amounted to over \$4,100. It was noted Lion Ron worked daily at the fireworks stand. The club is grateful to Lion Ron and all of the other members and their families who gave their valuable time at the stand. More details will follow.

The meeting was turned over to Program Chmn. Chas. Grisenti, who drew the first fine of the year. erroneously introduced the speaker as Lion Giulio Francesconi is 585-6587.

his guest. Gil Hensley, representing

P G & E, presented a film entitled

INCREASE YOUR LIONS PRIDE:

"Bridge To Tomorrow." This was an interesting film dealing with alternative power sources, and concluding that nuclear power will be required for the future. The film was fol-lowed with a talk on the subject by the speaker, and a question and answer session. Mr. Hensley stated he is available to do free P G & E energy utilization audits. Well done, Lion Chuck.

RAFFLE

F. Ferrera, to Bill's Fund O. Buoncristiani, Convention R. Woodall, to Bill's Fund

Lion Al Fregosi was reported to have won at the last meeting's raffle. This report was an error, and it is regretted, Blanche.

This club was well represented at the Mission Lions Club Installation Dinner Dance held at the Plaza Airport Inn on June 30th. Attending the affair were the Wm. Tonellis, Gil Smails, Jos. Farrahs, Ron Fainas, Chas. Bottarinis and F. Ferreras Irene and Bill hosted the group for cocktails and hors d'oeuvres prior to the banquet.

Lion Ray Squeri made only an appearance at the Calif. Country Club Wednesday but this, in itself, is a good sign. He is now at home convalescing and on the recovery road from his attack of acute rheumatoid The members wish Lion Ray arthritis.

a Happy Birthday (July 11th).

The district is still seeking
Youth Exchange host families for Japanese youths aged 17 through 21. The dates are Aug. 5th-25th. Lion Bob Woodall.

Lions needing updated or new name badges should contact the secretary.

A few of the Governor Geo. Habeeb trading pins @ \$\pi\$ are still available --contact Lion Bill Tonelli.

Memo to the Lion Tamer: Thieves

from the Millbrae Lions Club are stil in possession of this club's president's gavel.

News items wanted. Don't tell the president or secretary--MAIL the items to the bulletin editor. M district items to Governor's Newsletter Editor Bob Menicucci.

COMING EVENTS July 18 Program Meeting "Vital" Medical Group specializing in Health and Fitness July 25 Box Board Meeting July 26 Redwood City Host Bar B Q Aug. 10 Chinatown Lions Installation Cathay House, \$15 per person Aug. 18 Cabinet Installation at Burlingame - Sheraton Aug. 23 1st Cabinet Meeting at Millbrae Recreation Center, 7:30 P.M. Sept. 22 Fil-Am Lions Installation and Datsun Drawing. Oct. 3 Governor's Official Visit

Note: New residential phone for